
 

August 6, 2025 

 
Munster Landfill 
1005 Centennial Dr 
Munster, IN 46321 
Attn.: Kevin Dark 
 
RE: Cell riser pump replacement project. 
 

Field Proposal #25-1163 Rev-1 
 
HD Mechanical Inc. is pleased to submit its Lump Sum proposal to supply labor, supervision for the above-
mentioned project. 
 
Our scope of work includes the following items; 
 

1. HD/Austgen proposes to LOTO all associated equipment with operations prior to start of work with 
scope to include the following. 
1. Provide (6) Six new vertical cell riser pumps. 
2. Panel & install (5) but Procurement of (6) Six new 0-5psi level transducers. 
3. Provide & install new break out boxes with seal off fittings for pumps and transducer cables.  
4. Provide new conduit & wire from control panels to 18” header extensions at (2) cells  
5. Hook up all necessary existing wiring from cell risers to control panels. 
6. Necessary seal off fittings to keep gas out of control panel and electrical panels. 

2. Supply (2) electricians to complete all electrical work at panels and make operational.  
3. Fabricate & install new 18” stainless steel riser extensions and pit less connections are included. 
4. Provide labor and materials for the fabrication and installation of (2) N&S rolled containment sleeves, 

each measuring 49 inches in diameter. Each sleeve will feature removable lids and a hinged access 
door, all constructed from 304 stainless steel. (Break out for this work is $8,875.00 included in 
proposal) 

5. Perform the necessary modifications to the existing fiberglass tanks to facilitate the installation of the 
new sleeves and lids. 

6. All piping, fittings and bolt-ups (B&G) are included with field verification & measurements included for 
as built drawings supplied. 

7. Any material or labor that is needed in addition to what has been budgeted, will be completed on T&M 
basis.  

8. We have based proposal on 8-hour days shifts during normal working hours for 3 men & operator each 
day. (Premium-time & holidays excluded) 

 

The following items are not included; 
 

• Sales or use taxes, permits or fees. 

• NDT Testing, sump evacuation or equipment for leachate transfer. 
• Vac Truck, Civil or Insulation work is by others. 

 

Our Lump Sum Proposal for (6) Cell Riser Pump Procurement & (5) Replacement project is $177,710.00 
(One hundred seventy-seven thousand seven hundred and ten dollars and zero cents).  This price is 
for all pumps, piping & electrical.  

 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal and look forward to serving you better. 
 

Respectfully, 
HD MECHANICAL, INC. 
 

Erik Hansen 
 

Erik Hansen 

President 

 
507 Industrial Drive ○ Griffith, IN 46319 

Phone (219) 669-6044 ○ Fax (708) 843-0285  


